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Dear Mr. Cahill:

This letter is in response to your December 28, 1982 letter regarding cleanup
standards proposed in the NRC's FES on decommissioning of the TVA Edgemont
uranium mill, As suggested in your letter, tho NRC headquarters and Uranium

;coxery Ficld Office staff met with EPA headquirters and Region VIII staff on
January 25, 1982, The purpose of the meeting was to discuss EPA's concern
that, contrary to EPA's standards for Title ] sites and the anticipated
stancurds for active tailings sites, the cleanup limits proposed in the FES
would 21low for leaving unnecessarily high levels of residual contamination at
the mill site once tailings were transported to a new disposal area.

The NRC's objective was to reauire removal of all tailings from the disposal
site, but also allow flexibility in what amount of residual contaminated soil
below the tailings would nave to be moved. The NRC staff recognized that from
a cost benefit standpoint it was not reasonable or desirable to remove all
residual contaminated subsoiis from the site. To allow this flexibility and
since there were no specific EPA or NRC regulatory limits for cleanup of such
residual contamination at licensed tailings sites, TVA was urged by the NRC
staff to use a recently developed "RC document, "Disposal or Onsite Storage of
Pesidual Thorium or Uranium from Fast Operations" in developing proposed
cleanup criteria for residual contamination at the Edgemont site. The NRC,
after independently evaluating TVA's proposed criteria and determining that
they were equivalent to the criteria in the subject NRC document, presented
them in the FES and indicated that further characterization of residual
contamination, once tailings were moved, would be necessary to getermine

-gn. specific cleanup levels. In our meeting, EPA staff argued that the referenced
-t NRC document was developed for special cases where there were no nearby
23 disposal areas. While we agreed on this point, we still felt that the
03 position paper was a reasonable approach and provided the flexibility
n necessary in determining what levels of residual contzminaticn beneath the
nx piles needed to be cleaned up. In our discussions, it became readily apparent
§§ that the basic objective of our respective staffs was essentially the same.
—-< The EPA staff pointed out that the Title I standards, which present a 15 pCi/g
gs Ra-226 1imit above background in subsurface soils, ilso allow for supplenzntal
v stendards, Section 192.21(c), that would also allow similar flexibility wheu
necessary.
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'n light of the above discussions and since the EPA standards were developed
for decormissioning uranium mills, albeft inactive mills, it was agreed that
the cleanup criteria for residual contamination at the Edoemont site would be
rodeled after the Title | standards, It was agreed that such an approach would
“1low sufficient flexibility on a cost-benefit basis for determining the
amount of contaminated material that would be moved. Based on similarities in
the criteria in the Title ! standards and the subject NRC document, we expect
that there would be 1ittle or no difference in overall activities, regardless
cf which criteria are used, When EPA issues stand.rds specifically for active
rnille, we recognize that adjustments to the criteria being used for Edgemont
ray be necessary,

'n eddition to the cleanup criteria, we also discussed Region Y1II's concern
Lhot there was insufficient site characterization data in the Edgemont FES,

in the FES we only presented that data necessary to evaluate the basic
siterratives being evaluated for decoomissioning of the Edgemont site. We
explained in our meeting that the FES was a conceptual type document that
lonkec et basic site data and alternatives which were evaluated against
specific criteria to determine environmental impacts. The license %o be
fesued to TVA will contair several license conditions that will not only
require TVA to meet these criteria, Lut also ccnduct studies and obtain more
comprehensive site data to show how these criteria will be met., As we receive
thece data, we will perform acditional evaluations prior to approving specific
plans to implement the authorized decommissioning. EPA Region VIII will be
provided copies of these data as they are received and our evaluations when
they are completed.

e appreciated the opportunity of meeting jointly with your headquarters and
Peaion VITI staff and feel that the meeting was beneficial in resolving EPA's
concerns, As discussed at the meeting, we will keep Region VIII staff
informed of significant developments at the Edgemont site.

Sincerely,

KLriginal signed By

R. Dale Smith, Director
Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV

CC: R, Brich, S.D,
T. Donovan, TVA
0. Magnuson, U.S. Senate Staff
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